

Microsoft
Outlook Web App

Type here to search

Entire Mailbox



Privacy



Options



Sign out

Mail

Calendar

Contacts

Deleted Items (30)

Drafts

Inbox (1)

Junk Email

Sent Items

Click to view all folders

Manage Folders...



Reply



Reply All



Forward



Delete



Junk

Close

**FW: Waen AD**

Ross, Stuart

Sent: 14 October 2014 11:35**To:** Bradford, Julie

Hi Julie

Can you copy this to PR.

Thanks

Stuart

From: Kate Lister [mailto:Kate.Lister@biogen.co.uk]**Sent:** 12 September 2014 17:01**To:** Ross, Stuart**Cc:** Bradford, Julie; Foulkes, Gareth; Lee Lockett; Esther Hombarume; Graeme Outridge; Joely Slinn**Subject:** RE: Waen AD

Stuart,

In response to your CAR form, please see below by way of an update:

- A carbon filter (similar to the one at Gwyriad) has been installed on the gasholder. This was installed this week, Esther is on site next week and then I am back on the site the following week so we will assess the effectiveness of this.
- Our projects team met on site with a contractor to discuss the condensate chamber for the flare, due to the proximity of the valve to the chamber wall it will be quite tricky to manufacture an inner container which holds sufficient volume to allow us to use a submersible pump so the contractor has gone away to put a proposal together. I will keep you posted on the progress with this but please rest assured that we are looking into this and will move this forward as quickly as possible.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss this further.

Kind regards,

Kate

Kate Lister | Head of ComplianceT: 01234 827241 M: 07920585883 E: kate.lister@biogen.co.uk**BIOGEN**

National Recycling Awards 2013 – Winner

Milton Parc, Milton Ernest, Bedfordshire, MK44 1YU

www.biogen.co.uk

DETAILS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	20/10/14
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB EORm

From: Ross, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Ross@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]**Sent:** 02 September 2014 11:46**To:** Kate Lister; Lee Lockett**Cc:** Bradford, Julie; Foulkes, Gareth**Subject:** Waen AD

Hi Kate & Lee,

Please find attached a Compliance Assessment Report covering our site inspection at Waen AD on 19/08/14.

There are a couple of actions to address.

Regards,

Stuart Ross

Regulatory Officer 1 (PPC/RSR) / Swyddog Rheoliadol 1 (RhDP/RhSY)

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffon/Tel: 01244 894622

E-bost/E-mail

stuart.ross@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

stuart.ross@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwefan/Website

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adnoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a'u defnyddio yn gynaliadwy, yn awr ac yn y dyfodol.

Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now and in the future.

The information in this email is confidential and the contents may not be disclosed or used by anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised use, disclosure or printing of the contents is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

Bedfordia Group plc and its subsidiaries or associated companies cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message, as it has been transmitted over the public network. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of the Bedfordia Group and its subsidiaries unless otherwise specifically stated. You are advised to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment, as we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses or use of this e-mail and its attachments.

Bedfordia Group plc is registered in England. Registered number: 00636837 Registered Office: Milton Parc, Milton Ernest, Bedford, MK44 1YU.



Connected to Microsoft Exchange